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Dear Mr. De Marco;

RE: ENLARGEMENT OF GOOD ENGINEERING PRACTICE ARE
CLARKE LAKE SLAVE POINT “A” POOL :

The Ministry has reviewed your application dated March 31, 1998 requesting that two more gas
spacing units be added to the existing Good Engineering Practice (GEP) area in the subject pool.

We concur with your interpretation that the wells PC Clarke b-78-G/94-J-10 (WA 9539) and PC
Hz Clarke a-92-G/94-J-10 (8151) are completed and producing from the Clarke Lake Slave Point
“A” pool.

Accordingly, as requested, the GEP area is enlarged to include units 78, 79, 88, 89 of Block
(3/94-J-10 and units 92 and 93 of Block G and units 2 and 3 of Block J/94-J-10.

Yours sincerely,

B. van Oort, P.Eng.
Director
Engineering and Operations Branch
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